

## **Swish Meeting – 10th May 2011**

### **Present**

Emma, Cath, Claire F, Rose, Hayley, Claire R, Kevin, Sam, Charlotte,  
David, Charlene, Colin, Bee

### **Absent**

Jeff

## **Update on actions from Minutes from the last meeting**

### **Action**

List of beneficiaries from Swish's

Primary School

Youth Club

WI

Brownies

Football Club

Playgroup

St Mary's Church

Methodist

Bowls Club

Youth Council

Over 60's lug

Village Hall

Playing Fields

Friends of Southery School

Emma

Newspaper still looking into

Colin Bee

2. Financial Statement - Cath

£1606.52

3. Bingo Night - Sam

£413.45 raised profit £257.58 The two churches will be sent £100 each,  
Sam & David to sort out giving the cheques to the churches.

Next bingo booked for 28th October 2011 Sam to confirm with Brenda  
Newsletter to be done before the next bingo so can go onto the tables

#### 4. Ball update - Emma

Tesco £20 voucher towards food  
British Sugar email  
9.30pm 27th May at the hall to help sort the hall out clean the hall  
Clean the hall on the Sunday 10am  
Red Carpet Rose well look for it, Colin will have a word with a friend  
about a red carpet  
Cath looking into the table clothes  
Heigham for Balloon Bee looking  
Charlotte to do flowers for the ladies loo, Emma to get flowers  
Vodka for the pound at the Bottle  
21st May do the sign at the top of Feltwell road Rose and Claire  
Emma to email copy of the poster to David and Claire R  
Sam has the bucket for the cigarettes ends

#### 5. Themed Night update - Charlene

Pet and nick booked for the bar  
Rope for tug of war Bee still looking  
Kevin to look into Sorbing (Big Ball)  
Fat Bloke to have a stall for a raffle

#### 6. Summer Trip - Hayley

Hunstanton bus 49 seats £225 looking for cheaper if nothing then booking  
it.  
Raffle on the bus looking at 3-5 prizes  
£3 a seat

#### 7. Summer Activity - Charlotte, Bee

Nothing as yet

#### 8. Stall at School Fete 12th June - Claire F, Rose, Claire R

Cath to speak to edgar again about swish sign in metal  
Cath to look at the sand  
Claire F to send stall form back to FOS write on the back what we are

#### 9. Fashion Show - Emma

Emma spoke to Spike, 15th september youth club will do everything but would like help with a poster, selling tickets and put it on the web site Southery.com

#### 10. Pavilion - Emma

Emma had the man from the sport council call her, he is happy to come out to look at the pavilion and help us complete the form with the correct wording. Emma to book a date with him.

#### **Any other business**

Letter received from Football team Thanking Swish for the money from Race Night.

Natasha from the parish council, emailed Emma they have had a request from resident who has a partially sighted child. requesting the railing to be painted yellow and Black between Hall Close and Mill Lane.

Agreed as long as under £100 ok Emma to sort out.

Youth council Bingo 3rd June have request help on the night, David, Rose, Claire F, Sam Not giving prize as members of swish have children in the youth council who will be donating anyway.

Bradley Boyd doing a 10k Charity run in aid of Swish, he would like to attend the next meeting on the 12th June.

#### **Next Meeting**

12th June 2011 OWB 5.45pm

17th July 2011 OWB 5.45pm